

XV BELGRADE OPEN PRE-MOOT SCHEDULE OF THE HEARINGS per room

Saturday, March 25, 2023

HEARING ROOMS	11am	3pm	5pm
Courtroom (Amf. VIII)		University of Belgrade vs. Vienna University of Economics and Business 1. TUNKEL, N. 2. MILOŠEVIĆ, BL. 3. SENJAK, S.	Universitat Passau vs. University of Zagreb 1. PALERMO, G. 2. ĆIPRANIĆ, I. 3. VON MAY, F.
Sem. 153	Cattolica Milan vs. National and Kapodistrian University Athens 1. DESKOSKI, T. 2. ĐORĐEVIĆ, S. 3. LACAVA, T.	Pontifical Catholic University of Sao Paulo vs. Team 295 1. BRISENO, E. 2. MIŠKOVIĆ, M. 3. TEŠANOVIĆ, M.	University of Tuzla vs. University of Ankara 1. REPIĆ, M. 2. ŽUGAL, D. 3. OSMANOVIĆ, E.
Legal Clinic (Sem. 217)	University of Tubingen vs. University of Bucharest 1. PUSTAY, M. 2. STOJANOVIĆ, J. 3. ILIEVSKI, I.	University of Buenos Aires vs. Leibniz University Hannover 1. JOVANOVIĆ, M. 2. PANEVA, B. 3. KOLAČKOVSKA, L.	Cattolica Milan vs. SS. Cyril and Methodius University 1. STEFAN, F. 2. ĐORĐEVIĆ, S. 3. FINGER, M.

Deleted: PETROVICHEVA, Y

Moved (insertion) [1]

Moved up [1]: REPIĆ, M.

Deleted: ZAGAJSKI, I.

Sem. 236	University of Wurzburg vs. Charles University 1. DOKOVSKI, V. 2. HILDEBRANDT, J. 3. ĐUROVIĆ, AN.	Panamericana Guadalajara vs. University of Bern 1. KASUMAGIĆ, I. 2. YUNG, N. 3. HORAK, M.	University of Turin vs. University Erlangen- Nurnberg 1. PALMIOTTI, D. S. 2. MATEINA, E. 3. ŠILOBAD, D.
Forum Romanum (Sem. 241)	Team 295 Vs. University of Banja Luka 1. KOVAČEVIĆ, S. 2. ŠUŠULIĆ, F. 3. PICONE, R.	University of Montenegro vs. University of Graz 1. PUSZKAJLER, K. P. 2. PETROVIĆ, J. 3. MAŠIĆ, L.	Vienna University of Economics and Business vs. University of Graz 1. TOMANOVIĆ, V. 2. CRNOGORČEVIĆ, J. 3. IVANOV, I.
Sem. 328	Heinrich Heine University Dusseldorf vs. University of Turin 1. STOJILJKOVIĆ, M. 2. BAKLAJA, B. 3. RIBAREVA, A.	Ankara University vs. University of Passau 1. LIEBSCHER, C. 2. MOKREVA, S. 3. ANĐELKOVIĆ, A.	University of Latvia vs. National University Rosario 1. FLECHTNER, H. 2. MAGLIĆ, A. 3. RADONJIĆ, M.
Sem. 333	Hamburg University vs. Istanbul University 1. STEFAN, F. 2. NG, S. 3. GRGA, K.	Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi vs. University of Latvia 1. GREENOP, M. 2. NIKOLIĆ, M. 3. HOMM, S.	Prince Sultan University vs. Kadir Has University 1. PUSZKAJLER, K. P. 2. RASTORGUEVA, A. 3. MITROVIĆ, D.

Deleted: Leipzig University

Amf. II	Leibniz University of Hannover vs. University of Lapland 1. LIEBSCHER, C. 2. GEORGIJEV, A. 3. KONSTANTINIDIS, V.	University of Banja Luka Vs. University Erlangen-Nurnberg 1. ZANELATO, T. 2. BOGDANOVIĆ, U. 3. MAGLIĆ, A.	
Amf. V	University of Pittsburgh vs. University of Belgrade 1. SCHMIDT-AHRENDTS, N. 2. CERONJA, P. 3. MALAK, A.	University of Zagreb vs. Prince Sultan University 1. VUJAKOVIĆ, S. 2. TODOROVIĆ, A. 3. BURKELC JURAC, L.	Galatasaray University vs. Heinrich Heine University Dusseldorf 1. BRAND, R. 2. ABDALLA, B. 3. ŽIVANOVIĆ, F.
Academic Forum	University of Maribor vs. University of Hamburg 1. PAONE, G. 2. ABDALLA, B. 3. SCHAD, C.	University of St. Gallen vs. University of Pittsburgh 1. TEMNIKOV, O. 2. LIŠKA, D. 3. TELEBUH, M.	Team 295 vs. Universidad Panamericana Guadalajara 1. KAČANSKI, B. 2. BARAĆ, I. 3. FALLMANN, P.
Library	University Erlangen-Nurnberg vs. Universidad Panamericana Guadalajara		

Deleted: Leipzig University

Deleted: DIMANTS, A.

	1. KRIVOKAPIĆ, Đ. 2. WEINZIERL, C. 3. VLAŠIĆ, A.		
CMS1	Ankara University vs. Pontifical Catholic University of Sao Paulo 1. KAROLLUS BRUNER, D. 2. ZLATEVA, S. 3. VUJOŠEVIĆ, T.	University of Lapland vs. Istanbul University 1. KAROLLUS BRUNER, D. 2. MAGAGNA, R. 3. ŽIVANOVIĆ, F.	Istanbul University vs. Charles University 1. CERONJA, P. 2. CAPPELLETTI, J. 3. ŽERJAL, A.
CMS2	LUMSA Palermo vs. University of Geneva 1. OTENHAJMER, S. 2. VUJNOVIĆ, V. 3. MANDAC, D. M.	Università degli Studi di Trieste vs. University of Bayreuth 1. PSODOROV, D. 2. ARALICA, L. 3. POPOVIĆ, Milica	Goethe University Frankfurt vs. University of Banja Luka 1. STANINOVA, M. 2. ANGIUS, G. F. 3. DIMANTS, A.
BDK1	Prince Sultan University vs. Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi 1. AUGSBURGER, T. 2. HADŽIMUSTAFIĆ, V. 3. STEVANOVIĆ, B.	University of New South Wales vs. SS. Cyril and Methodius University 1. KOVAČEVIĆ, S. 2. WALT, T. 3. SABCHEVA, I.	National Kapodistrian University Athens vs. University Paris 1, Panthéon Sorbonne 1. BORAS, F. 2. ĆORIĆ, A. 3. POPOVIĆ, Milan
BDK2	National University of	Notre Dame	Notre Dame

Formatted: Not Highlight

Deleted: BARAĆ, I.

	Rosario vs. Masaryk University 1. FERRANTE, A. 2. RADIVOJEVIĆ, T. 3. DEDOVIĆ, S.	University vs. University of Milan 1. BORAS, F. 2. SCHMIDT, L. 3. GALIJATOVIC-SUCESKA, S.	University vs. University of Bayreuth 1. MILOŠEVIĆ, BL. 2. JOVIČIĆ, S. 3. WYSS, D.
KP1	University of Warsaw vs. Galatasaray University 1. SREČKOVIĆ, M. 2. BREMER, T. 3. HRISTOVA, V.	Masaryk University vs. University of Zenica 1. MARIJANOVIĆ, P. 2. ŠILJEGOVIĆ, N. 3. RAČANOVIĆ, B.	University of Bern vs. University of Maribor 1. JELENKOVIĆ, A. 2. KAZAKS, A. 3. KALIČANIN, A.
KP2	Univeristy of Bueons Aires vs. Goethe University Frankfurt 1. TODOROVIĆ, A. 2. FALLMANN, P. 3. TOKAREV, V.	International University of Sarajevo vs. National University Rosario 1. SAVIĆ, S. 2. GRAHLHER, M. 3. RADMAN, A.	University of Bucharest vs. University of Montenegro 1. TOMIĆ, K. 2. STATSENKO, A. 3. BAGHRIZABEHI, D.
KP3	University of Latvia vs. Notre Dame University 1. GWARDJANČIĆ, M. 2. KASHIRSKA, A. 3. JOVANOVIĆ, S.	Panamerican University Aguascalientes vs. University of Maribor 1. LAZIĆ, M. 2. ODEH, R. 3. STEIGER, B.	University of Lapland vs. International University Sarajevo 1. MARIJANOVIĆ, P. 2. WEINZIERL, C. 3. COTELLESA, M. V.

KP4	Vienna University of Economics and Business vs. University of Zagreb 1. SAVIĆ, M. 2. PALMIOTTI, D. S. 3. LOEHER, D.	University of Bucharest vs. University of Geneva 1. SAVIĆ, M. 2. MILOŠEVIĆ, BO. 3. WUNDRICH, F.	University of Zenica vs. Leibniz University of Hannover 1. RADOVANOVIĆ, I. 2. VICARI, M. 3. MISOJČIĆ, D.
SOG1	Sofia University vs. Mackenzie Presbyterian University 1. TUNKEL, N. 2. OMERDIĆ, J. 3. STANIMIROVIĆ, S.	Mackenzie Presbyterian University vs. Kadir Has University 1. SATTLER, M. 2. FILLEN, A. 3. GRUJESKA, M.	University of Geneva vs. University of Hamburg 1. FERRANTE, A. 2. NOVAKOVIĆ, N. 3. TOMAŠEVIĆ, D.
SOG2	University of Graz vs. Panamerican University Aguascalientes 1. STANIĆ, A. 2. NIKOLIĆ, I. 3. GILCH, C.	University of Turin vs. University of Sarajevo 1. DEJANOVIĆ, B. 2. ŽIVKOVIĆ, K. 3. SHCHUPAK, N.	University of Sarajevo vs. University of Buenos Aires 1. AUGSBURGER, T. 2. STUCKI, L. 3. PAVLOVIĆ, K.
MVP1	Kadir Has University vs. University of St. Gallen 1. ŠČEKIĆ, M. 2. PSODOROV, D.	University of Warsaw vs. LUMSA Palermo 1. NIKOLIĆ, D. 2. DUDUKOVIĆ-PETYO, J.	University of Tübingen vs. Sofia University 1. VACCARO INCISA, G. T. 2. GRABEŽ, I.

	3. MIRKOVIĆ, O.	3. SPAHOVIĆ, A.	3. ŠUTALO, M.
MVP2	Università degli Studi di Trieste vs. New South Wales 1. ZAROWNA, A. 2. WOHLGEMUTH, D. 3. GUSEV, D.	University of Wurzburg vs. Galatasaray University 1. VACCARO INCISA, G. T. 2. VUČINIĆ, P. 3. MALAK, A.	LUMSA Palermo vs. University of Wurzburg 1. STOJILJKOVIĆ, M. 2. DESPOT, S. 3. GEORGIEV, A.
MVP3	University of Milan vs. University of Tuzla 1. LI, J. 2. WOHLGEMUTH, T. 3. JANJIĆ, A.	Sofia University vs. Heinrich Heine University Dusseldorf 1. VULIĆ, LJ. 2. DISALVO, F. 3. GANIĆ, D.	